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. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP AND BROWNFIELDS PROGRAM

July 10, 2012

Ms, Sharon Fisher

Harley Davidson Motor Company
1425 Eden Road

York, PA 17402

Re: Approval of Risk Assessment Report - Soils
Former York Naval Ordnance Plant
eFACTS PF # 623248, Remediation # 33749
1425 Eden Road, York, PA
Springettsbury Township, York County

Dear Ms. Fisher:

‘The Soils Risk Assessment, Former York Naval Ordnance Plant submitted on April 11, 2012,
pertaining to the subject site, has been approved by the Department of Environmental
Protection (Department) in accordance with the provisions of the Land Recycling and
Environmental Remediation Standards Act (Act 2). This report was reviewed by a
Pennsylvania licensed professional geologist.

Please be aware that chemicals of concern that were screened out of the soils Risk
Assessment using the Department’s Statewide Health Standard must demonstrate attainment
of the Statewide Health Standard in the Final Report.

An environmental covenant is required as part of the demonstration of attainment of the soils
site specific standard for this property. As a condition of our approval of the Final Report,
the remediator shall provide the environmental covenant to the department no later than 30
days after receipt of written approval from the Department of the Final Report. The release of
liability for this incident is contingent upon the execution and subsequent filing of an
environmental covenant that reflects the activity and use limitations referenced in your Final
Report. Please be aware that a check made payable to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
for the $500 environmental covenant review fee must accompany the signed and notarized
version of the environmental covenant that you submit to us.
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We look forward to working with you towards the remediation of your site and to receipf of
subsequent Act 2 reports. Please contact Pamela S. Trowbridge, P.G. at 717.705.4839 if you

need any additional information regarding this matter.
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Kathleen G. Horvath, P.G.
Land Recycling Chief
Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields Program

cc:  Stephen M Snyder, P.G., Groundwater Sciences Corp.

Griff Miller, US EPA, 31.C30
York County Conservation District
Springettsbury Township

email: David Crownover, DEP
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